
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
Washington, DC 20463 

Sanford Cohen JMM « «, 
Prescott Valley Broadcasting Co., Inc. 
P.O. Box 26523 
414 N. Fitzmaurice Drive 
Prescott, AZ 86303 

RE; MUR 7073 (Prescott Valley Broadcasting Co., Inc.) 

Dear Mr. Cohen: 

This is to advise you that the file in this matter has been closed. Documents related to the 
case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See Statement of Policy Regarding 
Disclosure of Certain Documents in Enforcement and Other Matters, 81 Fed. Reg. 50,702 (Aug. 
2,2016). 

If you have any questions, please contact Jonathan Peterson, the attorney assigned to this 
matter, at (202) 694-1525. 

Sincerely, 

Lynn Y. Tran 
Assistant General Counsel 


